

MINUTES SEPTEMBER 17, 2014

I. Opening of Meeting

a. Call to Order

Vice President Manning calls the meeting to order at 5PM.

- b. Pledge of Allegiance
- c. First Roll Call

President Vogl x Vice President Manning x Executive Assistant Johnson x Chief Justice Olson x RHA Rep Warneke o Chair Hwang x Chair Commers x Chair Drinkwine x Chair Krantz x Chair Muzzamil x Chair Olson x Chair O'Neil-Como x Chair Onnen x Chair Ronning x Chair Uecker x Senator Bryson x Senator Choi x Senator Enstrom o Senator Gloe x Senator Gnahn x Senator Gross x Senator Ha x Senator Hanson x Senator Hoffman-Schrader x Senator Igale x Senator Johnson x Senator Kennedy x Senator Killen x Senator La Vine x Senator Mitchell x Senator Nagy x Senator Niraula x Senator Richter x Senator Schlepp x Senator Tompson o Senator Whitthuhn o Senator Winterguist x Senator Vieau x Senator Zhang x

d. Approval of Today's Agenda

Senator Schlepp: Move to approve. Senator Johnson: Second. Vice President Manning: Motion carries.

e. Approval of Last Meeting's Minutes

Senator Johnson: Move to approve. Senator Schlepp: Second. Vice President Manning: Motion carries.

II. Hearings

a. Open Gallery I

i. Jesse Cashman

He worked at other campuses, and was recruited by St. Cloud State. We are in the 3rd year agreement with the MOU, where we have 3 dedicated investigators from St. Cloud police department heavily surveillance and serve our campus area.

They have a parking proposal to propose to Student Government and brought a powerpoint describing it.

Speaker Jesse Cashman: They started an assessment on the security around campus. They did studies, held meetings, public safety reports, and looked at financial reports. They noticed the parking plan on campus was lacking. They waned to make sure everyone had the best experience when they came to campus, to make sure to fulfill students needs and get them transportation. They want to carry this out but also make is sustainable and eco-friendly.

Speaker Kevin Whitlock: Our biggest concern was the survey on campus. It shows where students had the most concern for safety on and around campus. We didn't have a strategic plan to meet the needs of the upgrades that we need around campus to repair and for lighting.

Speaker Cashman: One of the reason we got ourselves into this of having 25 year old lots? We were just putting bandaids on this. Parking aid needs to sustain itself, they should be paying for themselves. They've looked at the next 5 years and have the cost drawn out, and have the plan on which lots they want to start improving if they get the money. We are working towards better options for parking, improving lighting, more blue boxes, and security cameras for safety.

Speaker Jennifer Super: We raised equitably across all areas we get income from. We are at the highest threshold at what those can be. Parking is more of a user fee because they are an auxiliary that has to fund themselves. We have commuters, residents, employees, families, guests, and visitors to help fund us.

Speaker Cashman: They are working with the city to make a comprehensive and green pathway throughout campus to get around safely. They are looking at the river way and looking at ways to make that more safe to walk around after hours.

Powerpoint is online on Public Safety's website

Questions:

Chair Krantz: Is there anyway to get an app to share your GPS with Public Saftey?

Speaker Cashman: We are actually working on an app with GeoCom to give dispatch your GPS, we start the testing for that next week.

Chair Krantz: Is there anyway you could do fundraising by raising the parking ramp, or selling pepper spray on campus, or offering a protection class?

Speaker Cashman: I really like those ideas and we will definitely write those down. We did something like that for our faculty and staff.

Chair Uecker: We have a problem with theft, I was wondering if you were looking at lighting up the bike racks? Have you thought of multi year parking passes to help with creating revenue?

Speaker Cashman: We are looking into creating ways to prevent theft, especially bike theft. Our campus safety is really honing in on that.

Speaker Super: Would students would like a pay as you go park rack or just bring their own lock?

Chair Uecker: A lot of people use a standard chain, and have their bike or tire stolen still. I was wondering if their could be a room that students could be charged for to keep their bikes in there to improve safety?

Speaker Cashman: We do have an emergency text messages, we don't want to use that just as informational use, but keep it to just emergencies to keep students attention to what's important.

Chair Krantz: I have an ePermit, it's really difficult, I know I can call to have violators move, but I don't have time to wait for them to move.

Speaker Cashman: To touch on the enforcement, we intentionally made a parking and enforcement crew to help enforce the rules.

Speaker Whitlock: If you would like to spend a couple hours with our staff and see what we do, feel free to call our office and we can schedule something for you.

Chair Muzzamil: Along with talk with a cop could we also do Talk with a Public safety?

Speaker Cashman: Our goal is to meet everyone on a positive level and get that outreach. We want want more orientation on campus, we want to make ourselves more available on campus.

Senator Bryson: How often is the escort service used?

Speaker Cashman: We have 80 escorts a week. We also have the sundowner, we've given 1,600 out of the Miller Center.

Senator Gloe: How many cameras are we looking on having around campus?

Speaker Cashman: We are trying to get card access and get a camera to watch who is coming into our buildings.

Senator Igale: What time is the escort available, and when is Miller center parking free?

Speaker Cashman: Over night is free. Our escort service is 24/7, but the sundowner goes until 12.

President Vogl: I just want to touch on the escort resolution, I found out Monday that there is a public safety personal in Miller Center to escort people until 11pm.

ii. Cori Beckerman

She came to talk about Student Health Services.

She is the director, and has worked her 25 years. We have the best health services in the MNSCU system with a board certified and nationally accredited staff here on campus for our students. SHS is being used

daily, they see 16,000 visits throughout the year at SHS. They are working on building the new Health Services inside of Eastman, she is really excited about that. They are in the design phase and would love your opinion on the process. They are partnering with academics and get students involved and get the hands on training from our facilities.

Questions:

Chair Uecker: I was wondering if you guys are thinking about getting an X-ray machine?

Speaker Beckerman: We are thinking about getting that with our new location.

Chair Uecker: Do you have any pediatrics for students with kids?

Speaker Beckerman: We opened up the services to dependents, and our doctors are well equipped.

Chair Krantz: With the new flat rate are there still co pays?

Speaker Beckerman: There is still that \$30 office visit fee, but if your insurance is a different amount your copay would be that amount.

Chair Krantz: What minor surgical procedures do you offer?

Speaker Beckerman: Stitches, and mole removal, we do full body scans and do incisions for cancer scans, ingrown toenails.

Senator Gloe: Do you have a walk in service?

Speaker Beckerman: We are usually by appointment, but we have walk ins everyday and we fit them as soon as possible, or have an RN assess the emergency of the situation.

Senator Gloe: I'm an AMA I would love to get your contact.

Speaker Beckerman: I would love that.

b. Finance Hearings

3 Finance requests:
Sri Lanka Organization \$3,000 for cultural night.
Chinese Student and Scholarship Association \$1,746 for cultural night.
Council of African American Students \$400 for celebration for students across campus.

Questions: Chair O'Neil Como: Are we not having students from this organization to talk to us?

President Vogl: We saw this at Mankato and thought this process was more efficient.

Senator Enstrom: Calls to question.

Vote. Passes unanimously.

c. Internal Elections

i. Judicial

Senator Enstrom: Move to white ballot.

Senator Schlepp: Seconds.

- III. Plenary Session I
- a. Unfinished Business
- b. New Business

Senator Enstrom: Wants to pass a resolution to shorten the recess time to 10 minutes.

Vice President Manning: As by our constitution this will be tabled for one week.

Senator Johnson: Resolution to rename SCSU Communications Committee name.

Vice President Manning: As by our constitution this will be tabled for one week.

Senator Enstrom: Move to scratch all officer reports except President and Vice Presidents and then continue to last roll call.

- IV. Recess 20 Minutes
- V. Officer Reports
- a. President
- b. Vice President

Committees and chairs need to tell me meeting times. I will start counting it as absences. New senators try to come in and find a time with me.

- c. Chief Justice
- d. Elections Committee
- e. Executive Assistant
- f. Academic Affairs
- g. Campus Affairs
- h. Communications
- i. Executive Board
- j. Fee Allocation
- k. Legislative Affairs
- I. Senate Finance
- m. Student Constitution
- n. Technology Fee
- o. Urban Affairs
- p. University Committees
- VI. Plenary Session II
- a. Last Call for Business
- VII. Closing of Meeting
 - a. Open Gallery II
 - b. Open Statements
 - c. Last Roll Call

President Vogl x Vice President Manning x Executive Assistant Johnson x Chief Justice Olson x RHA Rep Warneke o

Chair Hwang x Chair Commers x Chair Drinkwine x Chair Krantz x Chair Muzzamil x Chair Olson x Chair O'Neil-Como x Chair Onnen o Chair Ronning x Chair Uecker x Senator Bryson o Senator Choi x Senator Enstrom x Senator Gloe x Senator Gnahn x Senator Gross o Senator Hanson o Senator Hoffman-Schrader x Senator Igale x Senator Johnson x Senator Kennedy x Senator Killen o Senator La Vine x Senator Mitchell x Senator Nagy x Senator Niraula x Senator Richter x Senator Schlepp x Senator Tompson o Senator Whitthuhn o Senator Winterquist x Senator Vieau x Senator Zhang x

d. Adjournment

Vice President Manning adjourns the meeting at 6:42PM.